
 
 
VIA EMAIL 
 
March 30, 2009 
 
Mark Futrell ( MFutrell@PSC.STATE.FL.US ) 
Diana Marr ( dmarr@PSC.STATE.FL.US ) 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL  32399-0850 
 
RE: Rule 25-6.065 FAC 
 
Dear Mr. Futrell and Ms. Marr, 
 
The City of Mount Dora currently does not have any net metered customers. We 
are working with the Florida Municipal Electric Association to develop a net 
metering policy and standardized interconnection agreement for small 
customer-owned renewable generation. We understand the deadline for 
adoption of this policy is July 1, 2009. 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions. 
 
Very truly yours, 

 
Charles F. Revell 
Electric Utility Manager 
 
Phone: (352) 735-7155, x1802 
Email:  revellc@cityofmountdora.com
 
 
 

City Hall 
510 N. Baker St. 
Mount Dora, FL 32757 
 
Office of the City Manager 
352-735-7126 
Fax: 352-735-4801 
 
Finance Department 
352-735-7118 
Fax: 352-735-1406 
 
Human Resources 
352-735-7106 
Fax: 352-735-9457 
 
Planning and Development 
352-735-7112 
Fax: 352-735-7191 
 
City Hall Annex 
900 N. Donnelly St. 
Mount Dora, FL 32757 
 
Parks and Recreation 
352-735-7183 
Fax: 352-735-3681 
 
Public Safety Complex 
1300 N. Donnelly St. 
Mount Dora, FL 32757 
 
Police Department 
352-735-7130 
Fax: 352-383-4623 
 
Fire Department 
352-735-7140 
Fax: 352-383-0881 
 
Public Works Complex 
1250 N. Highland St. 
Mount Dora, FL 32757 
352-735-7151 
Alt. Tel: 352-735-7105 
Fax: 352-735-1539 
Alt. Fax: 352-735-2892 
 
W. T. Bland Public Library 
1995 N. Donnelly St.  
Mount Dora, FL 32757 
352-735-7180 
Fax: 352-735-0074 
 
Website: 
www.cityofmountdora.com 
 
 
 
 


